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placement hit <hitplacement@heritageit.edu>

Fwd: Interim Selects || Capgemini Campus process || Heritage Institute of Technology 
1 message

nupur mishra <nupur.mishra@heritageit.edu> Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 12:37 PM
To: placement hit <hitplacement@heritageit.edu>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Ghosh, Moumita <moumita.c.ghosh@capgemini.com> 
Date: Mon, Sep 21, 2020 at 10:48 PM 
Subject: Interim Selects || Capgemini Campus process || Heritage Institute of Technology 
To: kaushik bhattacharya <kaushik.bhattacharya@heritageit.edu> 
Cc: Biswas, Sourav Narayan <sourav-narayan.biswas@capgemini.com>, Baruah, Pallabi <pallabi.baruah@capgemini.com>, nupur mishra
<nupur.mishra@heritageit.edu> 

Dear Mr. Bhattacharya,

 

PFA the list of interim selects of students from Heritage Institute of Technology.

Congratulations to the students and thank you for your support.

 

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the mail.

 

 

 

Regards,

 

Moumita Ghosh

Campus Resourcing Team      

Mobile – 9930144190



www.capgemini.com 

 

 

 

 

From: Ghosh, Moumita  
Sent: 19 September 2020 20:18 
To: kaushik bhattacharya 
Cc: Biswas, Sourav Narayan; Baruah, Pallabi; nupur mishra 
Subject: RE: Capgemini Online Assessment| Students qualified for 3.8 LPA Technical Interview | Heritage Institute of Technology, Kolkata

 

Dear Kaushik,

 

As discussed, we have 32 HR pending for tomorrow.

PFA the schedule. Please convey to the same to the student and request them to be online on the Superset portal as per the schedule shared.

 

Do note, the students won’t receive any fresh notification email.

 

 

Regards,

Moumita Ghosh

From: Ghosh, Moumita  
Sent: 17 September 2020 21:29 
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

 



Please find attached interview slots for the upcoming drive on September 19, 2020 for your reference.

A notification from Superset has already been sent to the students.

 

 

 

Regards,

Moumita Ghosh

 

 

From: Biswas, Sourav Narayan  
Sent: 17 September 2020 16:31 
To: kaushik bhattacharya 
Cc: Ghosh, Moumita; Baruah, Pallabi; Biswas, Sourav Narayan 
Subject: Capgemini Online Assessment| Students qualified for 3.8 LPA Technical Interview | Heritage Institute of Technology, Kolkata

 

Dear Mr Bhattacharya

 

PFA the list of students eligible for 3.8 LPA Technical interview.

 

All technical interviews will start from 10 AM on 19th September. Students will get intimation through the Superset system

 

Regards

 

Sourav

 

To view our Candidate Privacy Notification please Click Here

____________________________________________



Sourav Narayan Biswas

Senior Manager |

Capgemini India | Bangalore

Tel.: +91 80 41044698 – Mob.: + 919880738000

www.capgemini.com

____________________________________________

Connect w ith Capgemini:

Please consider the environment and do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

Capgemini encourages environmental awareness.

 

 

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the Capgemini Group. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized

to read, print, retain, copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part thereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this message.
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placement hit <hitplacement@heritageit.edu>

Heritage Institute of Technology|| DXC Technology || India Engineering Campus Hiring 2021 || Final Result 
1 message

Ban, Pragya <pban3@dxc.com> Mon, Aug 24, 2020 at 12:22 PM
To: "kaushik.bhattacharya@heritageit.edu" <kaushik.bhattacharya@heritageit.edu>, nupur mishra <nupur.mishra@heritageit.edu>
Cc: "placement@heritageit.edu" <placement@heritageit.edu>, "hitplacement@heritageit.edu" <hitplacement@heritageit.edu>

Dear Prof. Kaushik / Nupur,

 

 

Thank you very much for helping us conduct our Campus FY’21 Hiring smoothly. We have 139 final selects from your college. Please find attached the details.

 

Total candidates who participated for the event : 401

Total candidates who cleared online test : 195

Test Conversion : 49%

Total Final Select: 139

Candidate not interested: 7

 

*Offer will be based on audit clearance.

 

Thanks and Regards

Pragya Ban

University Campus Lead

Human Resource



 

 

 

From: Ban, Pragya  
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 8:51 PM 
To: kaushik.bhattacharya@heritageit.edu; nupur mishra <nupur.mishra@heritageit.edu> 
Cc: placement@heritageit.edu; hitplacement@heritageit.edu 
Subject: Heritage Ins tute of Technology|| DXC Technology || India Engineering Campus Hiring 2021 || Final Result

 

Dear Prof. Kaushik / Nupur,

 

 

Thank you very much for helping us conduct our Campus FY’21 Hiring smoothly. We have 138 final selects from your college. Please find attached the details.

 

Total candidates who participated for the event : 401

Total candidates who cleared online test : 195

Test Conversion : 49%

Total Final Select: 138

Candidate not interested: 8

 

Kindly do not allow the candidates to appear for other company drive as they are booked for DXC Technology.  

*Offer will be based on audit clearance.

 

 

Thanks and Regards

Pragya Ban



University Campus Lead

Human Resource

 

 

 

 

From: Ban, Pragya  
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 7:25 PM 
To: 'kaushik.bhattacharya@heritageit.edu' <kaushik.bhattacharya@heritageit.edu>; 'nupur mishra' <nupur.mishra@heritageit.edu> 
Cc: 'placement@heritageit.edu' <placement@heritageit.edu>; 'hitplacement@heritageit.edu' <hitplacement@heritageit.edu> 
Subject: Heritage Ins tute of Technology|| DXC Technology || India Engineering Campus Hiring 2021 || Update on Online Assessment Result

 

Dear Prof. Kaushik / Nupur,

 

Please find attached the list of candidates who have cleared the online test. These candidates will go for final round which is Technical Interview.

 

Please find below the summary:

 

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
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 1:20 PM 
To: kaushik.bhattacharya@heritageit.edu; nupur mishra <nupur.mishra@heritageit.edu> 
Cc: placement@heritageit.edu; hitplacement@heritageit.edu 
Subject: Heritage Ins tute of Technology|| DXC Technology || India Engineering Campus Hiring 2021 || Update on Hiring

 

Dear Prof. Kaushik / Nupur,

 

Please nd a ached the login creden als. Please let me know if anything is missed.

 

 

Thanks and Regards

Pragya Ban

University Campus Lead

Human Resource

 

 

 



From: Ban, Pragya  
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 6:14 PM 
To: 'placement@heritageit.edu' <placement@heritageit.edu>; 'hitplacement@heritageit.edu' <hitplacement@heritageit.edu>;
'kaushik.bhattacharya@heritageit.edu' <kaushik.bhattacharya@heritageit.edu>; 'nupur mishra' <nupur.mishra@heritageit.edu> 
Subject: Heritage Ins tute of Technology|| DXC Technology || India Engineering Campus Hiring 2021 || Update on Hiring

 

Dear Prof. Kaushik / Nupur,

Greetings from DXC Technology!

Please find below the Pre-placement talk link. I request you to please send the link with all the candidates who are interested in DXC Technology.

Pre – Placement Talk :

System requirements:

a) A laptop/desktop with hi-speed internet connectivity

b) Download the MS Teams application for best experience

c) In case you do not wish to install the app, then you must have any of the following web-browsers: Internet Explorer 11, Microsoft Edge, the latest
version of Chrome, or the latest version of Firefox

Particulars Details

Presentation
Start Date /
Time

09:00 AM, 18th August 2020, UTC +05:30, IST (New Delhi)

Presentation
End Date /
Time

10:30 AM, 17th August 2020, UTC +05:30, IST (New Delhi)

Presentation
URL

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjgyMmFlZGQtZDZjNy00MjMwLWEwNjMtODliZWMzNDQ2YjAw%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2293f33571-550f-43cf-b09f-cd331338d086%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%228775f2e2-f018-4a8a-8b94-
c049a5aaf080%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d

 

 



The presentation URL is intended for the candidates who are willing to attend the drive conducted by DXC Technology.

 

 

Thanks and Regards

University Campus Relation

Human Resource

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Ban, Pragya  
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 7:25 PM 
To: Amit Pamnani (ATPC) <apamnani@amity.edu> 
Cc: Dr Ajay Rana <ajay_rana@amity.edu>; Amit Pamnani <amitpamnani1@gmail.com>; Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar <ajbhatnagar@amity.edu>;
Smita Gupta <sgupta13@amity.edu>; smyta24@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Amity University || DXC Technology || India Engineering Campus Hiring 2021 || Update on Hiring

 

Dear Prof. Amit,

 

Please find attached the list of candidates with aspiring minds login credentials.

The Login credentials have been communicated to all the candidates.

 

 



Thanks and Regards

Pragya Ban

University Campus Lead

Human Resource

 

 

 

 

From: Amit Pamnani (ATPC) <apamnani@amity.edu>  
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 4:22 PM 
To: Ban, Pragya <pban3@dxc.com> 
Cc: Dr Ajay Rana <ajay_rana@amity.edu>; Amit Pamnani <amitpamnani1@gmail.com>; Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar <ajbhatnagar@amity.edu>;
Smita Gupta <sgupta13@amity.edu>; smyta24@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Amity University || DXC Technology || India Engineering Campus Hiring 2021 || Update on Hiring

 

Dear Pragya Ji

As per our discussion held just now,  kindly find attached data of Eligible students as per your email mentioned below.

Regards

Amit Pamnani

Dy. Director

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Ban, Pragya <pban3@dxc.com> 
Date: Fri, Jul 17, 2020 at 9:55 PM 
Subject: RE: Amity University || DXC Technology || India Engineering Campus Hiring 2021 || Update on Hiring 
To: Amit Pamnani (ATPC) <apamnani@amity.edu> 
Cc: Dr Ajay Rana <ajay_rana@amity.edu>, Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar <ajbhatnagar@amity.edu>, amitpamnani1@gmail.com <amitpamnani1@gmail.com>,
smyta24@gmail.com <smyta24@gmail.com>, Smita Gupta <sgupta13@amity.edu>

 



Dear Prof. Amit.

 

Yes we will go with the below.

 

Kindly share the database of the students by Monday 1:00pm else it would be very difficult to schedule the interview.

 

 

 

Thanks and Regards

Pragya Ban

University Campus Lead

Human Resource

 

 

 

From: Amit Pamnani (ATPC) <apamnani@amity.edu>  
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:45 PM 
To: Ban, Pragya <pban3@dxc.com> 
Cc: Dr Ajay Rana <ajay_rana@amity.edu>; Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar <ajbhatnagar@amity.edu>; amitpamnani1@gmail.com;
smyta24@gmail.com; Smita Gupta <sgupta13@amity.edu> 
Subject: RE: Amity University || DXC Technology || India Engineering Campus Hiring 2021 || Update on Hiring

 

Dear Pragya Ji

 

Greetings from Amity University!

 



Thanks for your prompt response. As per our mutual discussion just now.

 

We wish to invite DXC as per the following mentioned schedule:

 

Date Base submission             -           Monday                       20th July 20 by 4 pm.
PPT and Online Test               -           Wednesday                 22nd July 20
Technical Interview                -           Friday & Saturday      24th and 25th July 20
Result Declaration                  -           Monday                       27th July 20

 

 

Request you to please give us a go ahead for above schedule. We wish to develop an everlasting relations between DXC & Amity.

 

Our Sr. Vice President & Advisor of the group has given special permission for this, that’s why we are calling you before all other brands.

 

Waiting for your reply.

 

 

Warm Regards

 

AMIT PAMNANI 

Dy. Director

 

(From the Office of Dr. Ajay Rana Sir – Advisor, Amity Education Group)

 

Amity University Campus   |   Amity Technical Placement Center (ATPC)    

E-2 Block,    Room No. G-02,  Ground Floor,   Sector 125,  Noida (U.P.) 201313 
Mob: 9717694609 | Alternate No :  8376980765 | Landline: 0120-4735612

 



www.amity.edu/placement                              

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Ban, Pragya <pban3@dxc.com> 
Date: Fri, Jul 10, 2020 at 1:04 PM 
Subject: Amity University || DXC Technology || India Engineering Campus Hiring 2021 || Update on Hiring 
To: amitpamnani1@gmail.com <amitpamnani1@gmail.com> 
Cc: smyta24@gmail.com <smyta24@gmail.com>

 

 

 

 

Dear Prof. Amit,

 

Greetings from DXC Technology!

 

 I’m writing in to introduce DXC Technology to your college and inform that we are interested to offer
campus placements for efficient graduates from your esteemed institution. We offer different positions for
freshers based on their skills and aspiration. 

 

We intend to start of Campus Hiring FY’21 from 20th July 2020. We would like to receive an affirmation
from you on the Date of event and the Day Slot to conduct the virtual assessment which includes online



test and interview.

 

Would look forward to hearing from you.

 

Please find below the eligibility criteria for DXC Technology Engineering 2021 Hiring.

 

Standards Percentage

10th 60% and above

12th 60% and above

UG(Undergraduate) Aggregate 60% and above

Branch Allowed All the branches are allowed

Gaps in Education Up to 2 years gaps in education allowed. (No Gaps during engineering degree)

Salary 3.6 LPA

 

Thanks and Regards

University Hiring Team- DXC Technology

 

 

 

DXC Technology India Private Limited - Unit 13, Block 2, SDF Buildings, MEPZ SEZ, Tambaram, Chennai 600 045, Tamil Nadu. Registered in India, CIN:
U72900TN2015FTC102489.  
DXC Technology Company -- This message is transmitted to you by or on behalf of DXC Technology Company or one of its affiliates. It is intended exclusively for
the addressee. The substance of this message, along with any attachments, may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information or information that is



otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please destroy and
delete all copies and notify the sender by return e-mail. Regardless of content, this e-mail shall not operate to bind DXC Technology Company or any of its affiliates
to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of e-mail for such purpose.
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